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Sonja Smith

From: Ann Marie Donlon

Sent: 08 March 2010 16:09

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: Regulation 18 - outstanding information
Attachments: Y7334-PR-002 bound_RevisionB.pdf

Reg 18 response for file.

From: Madeleine Healy [mailto:Madeleine.Healy@CorkCoCo.ie]
Sent: 08 March 2010 09:12

To: Ann Marie Donlon

Subject: RE: Regulation 18 - outstanding information

Dear Ms Donlon
With regard to the issue raised below
Unfortunately Cork Co Council do not do chemical analysis on sample wastewater from the storm holding tanks or

overflow pump sumps. Therefore it is not possible to estimate the organic load lost through the overflows from the
terminal pump stations. The hydraulic information already submitted is all we have available.

Regards
&
Madeleine Healy N
P
S?
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From: Ann Marie Donlon [mailto:a.donlon@epa.ie] Q\ig)\"
Sent: 25 February 2010 09:37 S
To: Madeleine Healy &é,)\o*\
Subject: Regulation 18 - outstanding informatio(zg\:i\ﬁ\
L
o
Dear Ms Healy \6\

| have reviewed Cork CC response to tbp*‘Regulation 18 notice and note that Cork CC provided details of the
hydraulic load from SWQ's. Please be advised that the request relates to organic load. For your convenience | have
copied the question as follows:

* Give details of the current estimate of untreated waste water lost from the agglomeration via storm water
overflows in terms of mass load or PE.

The Agency would appreciate it if you could provide information regarding this particular point as soon as possible.

Regards

Ann Marie Donlon

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 021 4875540
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
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the EPA postmaster - posimaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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BOUNDARY

NOTES:

Figured dimensions only to be taken
from this drawing.

All dimensions to be checked on site.
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